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FAILURE TO RETURN THIS ADDENDUM IN ACCORDANCE WITH INSTRUCTIONS MAY SUBJECT 
YOUR PROPOSAL TO REJECTION ON THE AFFECTED ITEM(S): 
 
 
RFP Schedule Reminder 
 

Event Responsibility Date and Time 

Issue RFP City 5/11/2022 

Urged and Cautioned Site Visit City 5/17/2022 10:00 AM  

Submit Written Questions  Vendor 5/19/2022 

Provide Responses to Questions  City 5/23/2022 

Submit Proposals Vendor  5/25/2022 4:00 pm 

 
 
Question and Answer 
 
Question 1: Can you please provide us with the pricing document to use for the itemized material that is 
included in this solicitation? 
 
Answer 1: There is no pricing document. 
 

Question 2: I see that Attachment A asks for a lump price of the items listed. Not all the items have 

volumes listed. In order to properly provide accurate costs, please provide a copy of the invoices from the 

last year. 

Answer 2: These items are very old and we cannot provide invoices for them. 
 
Question 3: Can you please provide us with the Safety Data Sheets? 
 
Answer 3: No 
 
Question 4: Frequency of Pick-ups required? 
 
Answer 4: This is a one-time pick-up and disposal, and City will handle discarding any future disposals. 
 
Question 5: Flammable Aerosols- 55 Gallon Drums- avg # per of drums per pick-up? 
 
Answer 5: The drums should not be over 50 lbs.  
 
Question 6: Will the vendor be required to pack up the items? 
 
Answer 6:  Yes 
 
Question 7: Are these in the proper boxes for transportation? 

 

City of Rocky Mount 
Addendum 1 

Refer ALL Inquiries regarding this RFQ to:  
Alicia Gaines 
Purchasing Clerk 

RFP #320-090522AG – Hazardous Chemical Disposal 

RFP Due Date: 5/25/2022 

Contract Type: Services  
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Answer 7: The items are on pallets in boxes and original containers. 
 
Question 8:  Estimated weight in lbs. per pick-up? 
 
 
Answer 8: Not sure of the weight. 
 
Question 9: On page 10, 4.5 Vendor Experience, is this statement correct for this RFP, “Must have both a 
North Carolina Registered Landscape Contractors license and a NC Commercial Pesticide Applicators 
license”? 
Answer 9: 
 
Question 10: Should we develop a proposal for only what is currently listed on Page 12, 5.1 General 
Specifications, or should we consider all of the additional waste inventory viewed at the 5-17-22 site visit 
(which exceeds those items listed in both waste classifications and quantities)?  In other words, if a 
vendor lists all of those waste items on-site for removal and disposal in their proposal submission along 
with the necessary diligence required for waste classification (such as field testing for acids, bases, etc.) 
will the vendor’s proposal submission be disqualified? 
 
 
Answer 10: No 
 


